

Kiwanis Club of Celina

Founded Nov 27,2001 PO BOX 671 Celina, OH 45822-0671 Facebook Website

Newsletter

March 3, 2021

Announcements.

Birthdays:

14 Karen Cisco, 26 J. T. Irmscher.

Membership Anniversaries:

J.T. Irmscher – Mbr. Since 3/14/2007 Rita Schmit - Mbr. Since 3/21/2012

In memory of our deceased club members:
Gloria Roberts – 02/09/2016,
Ray Cron - 02/17/2007,
Ivan Knapp – 02/27/2008.

Kids Safety

Board Meeting.

Members Present: Linda Goodwin, Megan Smith, Amy Broering, Hans Rehrmann, Rita Schmit, Dale Hart, Jenny Jamieson, Marjorie Stachler and Erynn Piper.

President-Elect Hart opened the meeting in the traditional manner. Happy sad dollars were collected.

Gas Card drawing winners are:

February: Linda May and Sherry Skedel-Hart.

March: Carrie Hart and Jeff Walters.

President-elect Dale Hart reported that he had a discussion with Vaughn Ray about the creation of a Key Club and it was decided to try again to get and advisor, in view of the Covid-19 crisis, to push it back to to the April-May time point.

It was decided to spend \$4,500.00 on scholoarships for deserving high school graduated this year.

Bike helmets will be awarded in April.

Aktion Club president reported that the club plans to re-start meetings in May at a church basement since the Briarwood is still closed.

The club decided to still abstain from fun-nites until further notice.

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes February 3, 2021

Members Present: Brad Brookhart, Jenny Jamieson, Amy Broering, Megan Smith, Karen Cisco, Erynn Piper, Rita Schmit, Marge Stachler, Dale Hart, Karen Perts, Linda Goodwin, Hans Rehrmann, Yvette Fuelling

Board Member Absent: Kelly Westgerdes

Secretary's Report: Members reviewed the minutes. Marge moved to approve the minutes. Amy seconded the motion which passed.

Treasurer's Report: Rita reviewed the accounts. Since all gas card chances had not been sold yet, gas cards could not be purchased. Dale moved to approve the report. Jenny seconded the motion which passed.

Old Business:

1. President Perts gave a presentation on SLP's at the January 20th meeting.

- 2. Dale and Vaughn met on February 2nd to discuss plans for a Key Club at the high school. Vaughn requested materials describing the program to present to the administration. Dale will provide these. Vaughn has a potential advisor for the club. Further discussion has been tabled till April.
- 3. Linda will send an article to the *Daily Standard* thanking businesses and individuals who donated to the scholarship fund.

New Business:

- Dale moved to donate \$100 to the Kiwanis Children's Fund. Rita seconded the motion which passed.
- 2. Karen P. will canvass the members for interest in forming a team for the "Grand Lake Says" competition.
- 3. The club did not donate to the MidYear Education Day.
- 4. Dale volunteered to chair the Lake Festival Committee.
- 5. Amy and Yvette volunteered to co-chair the Reindog Committee.
- 6. Erynn volunteered to chair the Mr. Potato Head Committee.

Ohio Kiwanis. During the month of February clubs and Divisions should be identifying candidates for the coming year. One of the most important ways in which we leave our legacies upon our clubs, divisions, districts, and our communities is in how we invest in our future. Our succession planning is paramount to this.

Identifying emerging leaders early is so very important. By completing club elections by early spring, it allows for proper planning for the upcoming year and proper instruction and onboarding of new club leaders. So many of the noble tasks we are engaged in within our communities cannot be completed in a single year. To ensure the long-term success of our service initiatives and to positively affect the lives of the underserved in our communities, we must have a clearly defined succession plan in place in each of our clubs.

Each club should be identifying a President-Elect to serve for the 2021-2022 year. By filling this crucial role in the early spring, club leadership teams will have well over a year to put plans in place and to learn on the job.

Kiwanis Education.

23. Kiwanis International's first Worldwide Service Project was initiated in 1993 and formally launched in 1994. The project is designed to eliminate iodine deficiency disorders (IDD) as a world health problem. Iodine is an essential micronutrient in the human diet. About 1.5 billion people live in iodine-deficient areas of the world, and half of them are children.

Thought for today.

"Your talent determines what you can do. Your motivation determines how much you're willing to do. Your attitude determines how well you do it."

Lou Holtz